MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Personnel Commission
1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
_Thursday, January 19, 2023

4:30 PM Public Meeting

' OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement

A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
_Financially Sound and Effective Organization

1. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items must be

taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications

Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen minutes of
this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission on items not
listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.
The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and
no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to public comment at this time. If
you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:

4. Consent Agenda

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the Commission, staff
or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all consent
items. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved by the Commission shall be deemed to have been considered

in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve the minutes from Wednesday, December 14, 2022, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility List/s for:
1. Child Nutrition Assistant I — Open/Competitive
2. Director of Health and Wellness — Open/Competitive
3. Grounds Person I — Open/Promotional
4. Information Systems Technician — Open/Competitive

5. New Business

A. Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Bus Driver
B. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Autism



C. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired

D. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs

E. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs - Preschool

F. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Buyer

G. Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Senior Buyer

H. Discuss and approve the new job classification and salary survey recommendation for Professional
Learning Trainer

L. Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for

Supervisor - Safety and Security
6. Information and Reports

A. Update on AB438 Classified Layoff Process
B. Director’s Report
C. Commissioner’s Report

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
Thursday, February 15, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office — Board Room
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process.
If you need a disability related modification or accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission Office
at 559-675-4500 extension 294 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort
to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and approval of the Minutes from December 14, 2022 Regular Meeting

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of December 14, 2022.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from December 14,

2022.

Attachments: December 14, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minutes Record of MUSD Personnel Commission

Regular Meeting held on Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened at a Regular Board
Meeting via Zoom, a cloud-based video communication, on Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at

4:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Philip Janzen, Personnel Commission Chair

David Hernandez, Personnel Commissioner Vice-Chair
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commissioner

Isabel Barreras, Director Classified Human Resources
Mary Siegl, Personnel Specialist Lead
Alejandra Venegas-Chaves, Personnel Specialist

Lucy Osuna, Executive Administrative Assistant to the Assistant Superintendent of Human

Resources
Vicky Zamora, CSEA Vice President

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement
of Visitors and Media

e Commissioner Janzen called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

e Commissioner Hernandez led the flag salute.

2.  Appointment and Swearing in of District Board Appointee- Phil Janzen
e Director Barreras administered the Oath of Office to Commissioner Phil Janzen,
who will now serve a new 3-year term.

3. Consideration of MUSD Personnel Commission Organization:

e As stated in Personnel Commission Rule 2.1.5, At its first regularly scheduled
meeting in December of each year, the Commission shall establish a rotation for
members to serve as Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for a period of one (1)
year or until such time as their successors are duly elected. The rotation for
Chairperson shall be a Commissioner whose term is set to expire the following
year. The Vice-Chairperson should be the Commissioner whose term will expire
one year after that of the Chairperson.

e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the rotation of officers, with Commissioner Hernandez now
serving as the Chairperson, Commissioner Wheat now serving as the Vice-
Chairperson. MOTION NO. 32 -2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None



. Adoption of Agenda

It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner
Hernandez to approve the adoption of the agenda. MOTION NO. 33 -2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

Communications

No comments were made.

Consent Agenda

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to
approve the Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 34-2022/23.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

New Business

A. Discuss and approve the revised job classification of Executive Administrative
Assistant — Confidential

Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job classification
for Executive Administrative Assistant and change the status from the classified
bargaining unit to Confidential status. This change would be for the position that
reports to the Deputy Superintendent.

It was moved by Commissioner Hernandez and seconded by Commissioner
Wheat to approve the revised job classification of Executive Administrative
Assistant- Confidential for the position that reports to the Deputy Superintendent.
MOTION NO. 35-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 18-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

B. Discuss and approve the revised job classification of Executive Administrative
Assistant

Director Barreras presented the District’s request to revise the job classification
for Executive Administrative Assistant due to the request to revise the Deputy
Superintendent’s job classification of Executive Administrative Assistant back to
confidential status. The job classification has been revised to remove the Deputy
Superintendent from the reporting structure language. This position will report to
the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services.

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to
approve the revised Executive Administrative Assistant job classification for the
position that report to the Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services.
MOTION NO. 36-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 19-2022/23



8.

C.

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstained: ~ None

Discuss and approve the new job classification and salary recommendation

for Secretary — Department

D.

Director Barreras presented the District’s request for new job classification of
Secretary - Department and provide a salary recommendation. This position will
be under the general direction of the Assigned Supervisor. The Secretary —
Department provides clerical support to the assigned department personnel;
communicating information to staff and the public; providing completed and
accurate records, information and reports as directed and requested.

The PC conducted an internal comparison of the District’s position of Secretary
which is located at each High School. The job classification of Secretary was
reviewed and determined to be comparable in terms of scope of responsibility,
education, and experience. Therefore, the PC is recommending salary placement
at Range 20 of the Regular Classified Salary Schedule.

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to
approve the new job classification Secretary — Department and salary
recommendation of classified salary Range 20. MOTION NO. 37-2022/23,
DOCUMENT NO. 20-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

Consideration and Adoption of the 2023 Personnel Commission Regular

Meeting Calendar

Director Barreras presented the proposed Personnel Commission Meeting
Calendar for 2023 and indicated the next meeting would be held in person at the
District Office

Lucy Osuna, indicated that the Board of Trustees would be holding their January
meeting on Zoom.

Director Barreras indicated she would check with legal counsel regarding having
the next meeting on Zoom or in person. A decision will be communicated prior
to the next meeting.

It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to
approve the 2023 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting Calendar. MOTION
NO. 38-2022/23, DOCUMENT NO. 21-2022/23

Ayes: Commissioners: Hernandez, Janzen, and Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

Informational and Reports
A. Director’s Report

Director Barreras reported that the Personnel Commission office continues to stay
busy with filing positions and there have been more applicants applying for the

3



paraprofessional positions since the work experience was changed from 1 year to
6 months of working with children or adults.

e Director Barreras reported that she will also be working with Madera Adult
School to put together a tutorial class that will be offered to prepare applicants to
pass the MCSOS Paraprofessional test for certification.

 Director Barreras reported that she will be bringing some new job descriptions
and salary recommendations and a few revised job descriptions to the January PC
Meeting.

e The Personnel Commission office is planning a job fair with the Madera County
Workforce Investment Corporation for February 2, 2023.

 Director Barreras wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

C. Commissioner’s Report
e No reports were presented.
e Commissioner Wheat wished everyone a very Merry Christmas and Happy
New Year.

9. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
e Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

10.  Suggested Future Agenda Items
e No suggestions were made.

11.  Adjournment
e Commissioner Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 4:56 pm.

| ‘
Isﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁfﬁﬁ, Dlrector of Classified HR Date: January 3, 2023



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of the following Eligibility Lists for Open/Competitive &

Promotional job opportunities

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility Lists has been placed on the agenda as a Consent Item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

1. Child Nutrition Assistant I — Open/Competitive

2. Director of Health and Wellness — Open/Competitive

3. Grounds Person I — Open/Promotional

4. Information Systems Technician — Open/Competitive
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility Lists as presented.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:

Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for the position of Bus Driver

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District administration has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an initial salary

placement for a candidate of Bus Driver. The Personnel Commission staff is requesting approval to place
the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 23, Step 4 ($46,583 yearly) of the classified salary

schedule.

The candidate comes to MUSD with over 15 years of bus driving substitute experience with Madera
Unified, this experience far exceeds the minimum qualifications as required experience.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45260-45261 and Personnel Commission Rule 8.2.1.1: for initial salary
placement based on additional qualifying experience.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Initial Salary Placement for the candidate

of Bus Driver, at Range 23, Step 4 ($46,583 yearly) of the classified salary schedule.

Attachment: None



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:

Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Autism

Agenda Placement:

Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification for
Paraprofessional — Autism. The minor revisions are highlighted in blue (for new added language) and
highlighted in red (for strike out language); under the sections of Distinguishing Characteristics. These
revisions will now bring the job description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing job

classification of Paraprofessional — Autism.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Paraprofessional — Autism



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DOCUMENT NO.
DATED

PARAPROFESSIONAL - AUTISM

DEPARTMENT/SITE: District School Site SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 24
WORK CALENDAR: 204 Days

REPORTS TO: Site Principal or Designee FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the site Principal or Designee, the Paraprofessional-Autism provides instruction to a
diverse range of individuals or small groups of students with disabilities (as defined in the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act [IDEA]) in a classroom or in a community, not exclusive to students identified on the
Autism spectrum, assists in implementing plans for instruction; monitoring student behavior during non-classroom
time; provides information to appropriate school personnel; and attends IEP meetings, as necessary or deemed
appropriate. assists in meeting the special behavioral and educational needs of students with Autism. The
incumbents in this classification provide the school community with specialized instructional support for students
with disabilities which directly supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions in this class provide specialized instruction to individuals or small groups of students with disabilities,

speetalizing-with-students—identified-on-the-Autism-speetrum: in an autism self-contained classroom, resource

classroom, other self-contained classroom and/or in the general education classroom.

This class differs from other classes of Paraprofessionals in that other classes provide support to the general
instructional program within an assigned classroom, provide assistance to teachers in specialized classroom areas
of instruction, and instruction/support for students with disabilities of physical impairment.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

* Assists in performing specialized duties in educating students at a high level, including butnot limited
to, individualized learning activities, fine or gross motor skills, or communication and vocational
skills.

* Assists in the development of positive behavior and educational plans for identified autistic students;
assists in implementing lessons and preparing instructional materials to provide high level education for
individual students; assists in setting up work areas as needed.

® Assists in the observation of students' curricular performance, records behavioral data, and implements
support activities as identified by the supervising teacher; facilitates social skill activities with identified
students; assists with fine and/or gross motor skills and communication skills; maintains daily records of
student performance to assist students in achieving their personal best.

®  Assists students with mobility needs; may accompany student(s) on school bus.

Paraprofessional - Autism Page 1 of 3 WDSE BORRD AEPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/ 44
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~{t###/##




Assists students with personal hygiene including washing hands and faces; toilets students and changes
diapers and clothing, as needed; provides lifting assistance as needed.

Assists trained personnel with designated medical and physical services as mandated and trained to meet
the needs of students and sites.

Communicates with supervising instructional staff and professional support personnel to assist in
evaluating progress and/or implementing IEP objectives.

Implements positive behavior intervention strategies for students; models identified behavioral techniques
including positive behavior interventions and reinforcement strategies as identified by the teacher.
Maintains instructional materials and manual/electronic files/records (e.g., daily Student Service Log) to
ensure availability of items, provides written reference, and/or meets mandated requirements.

Monitors students during assigned periods within a variety of school environments (e.g., rest rooms,
playgrounds, hallways, bus loading zones, cafeterias, parking lots) to maintain a safe and positive learning
environment.

Observes and assists in emergency situations involving aggressive or uncontrolled behavior of identified
students according to approved behavioral training procedures; provides input as requested following
emergency behavioral incidents (Behavioral Emergency Intervention Report); reports progress
regarding student performance and behavior to assist students to achieve their personal best.
Participates in and attends in-service, structured and other specialized trainings, related to but not limited
to, strategies for working with behavioral and educational needs of autistic students, behavior
management, instructional curriculum and other areas assisting the teacher in providing high quality
education to the students.

Provides academic support, under the direction of the supervising teacher, to a diverse range of
individual or small groups of students; monitors evidence-based practices and related activities to assist in
implementing, continuing or expanding practices to raise student achievement.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS. AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Specific needs, requirements and issues of students with communicative disorders

e Principles of child development, instructional processes
e General purposes and goals of public education
e Techniques used in directing, disciplining and motivating students
e Basic recordkeeping techniques
e Classroom management techniques and playground rules
Safety practices and procedures
e Conflict resolution procedures and de-escalation techniques
Skills and Abilities to:
e Assistadiverserange of students in developing self-help and social skills
e Assistin planning and prioritizing learning activities to support the educational needs of students
e Perform basic clerical functions
e Perform basic arithmetic calculations
e  Operate standard office equipment and software applications
e Use English in both written and verbal form, use correct grammar, punctuation and spelling
e Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with students, administration, and staff
e Actively move around play field, playground or campus for extended periods
e Understand and carry out oral and written instructions
Paraprofessional - Autism Page 2 of 3 Ro0h SWARD SEERLHEN
Month da, Year
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/#i#




Maintain the confidentiality of student records

Assume responsibilities involved in supervising and working independently with students
Develop and maintain collegial relationships with staff

Meet schedules and deadlines

Read/interpret/apply rules, regulations, policies

Rapidly learn methods and materials used in a variety of instructional situations

Maintain safe environment for students

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff, students and the public

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the

organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

AA Degree, or completion of 48 college units, or passage of the Paraprofessional Exam.

Minimum of six (6) units in the field of Child Development/ Early Childhood Education if for a Preschool
position.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
One (1) year of experience working with autistic children. Behavioral & Educational Intervention training in

Autism specific.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e CPR/First Aid Certificates

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
* Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e  After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam B through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work takes place indoor and outdoor, and requires sitting, standing or walking for extended periods of time
e Lift or carry students or items up to 50 Ibs.
 Physical abilities include stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, kneeling, crawling
reaching, handling or crouching to assist students and to retrieve and store materials
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
* Visual acuity near/far to see/read instructional materials and to supervise students

. . D APPROVED:
Paraprofessional - Autism Page 3 of 3 MURD BOAE. :
p g Month da, Year

Updz.ited: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. #i#-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification for

Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired. The minor revisions are highlighted in blue (for new added
language) and highlighted in red (for strike out language); under the sections of Distinguishing
Characteristics, and Essential Functions, Duties, and Tasks. These revisions will now bring the job
description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing job

classification of Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
- DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED

PARAPROFESSIONAL - PHYSICALLY IMPAIRED

DEPARTMENT/SITE: District School Site SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 24
WORK CALENDAR: 204 Days

REPORTS TO: Site Principal or Designee FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the site Principal or Designee, the Paraprofessional - Physically Impaired
provides support to the instructional program with specific responsibility for assisting in the supervision and
instruction of students with severe physical impairments (as defined in the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act [IDEA]); observes and documents student progress; implements plans for instruction; and assists
students by providing for special health care needs. The incumbents in this classification provide the school
community with specialized instructional support for students with severe physical impairments, which directly
supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class provide specialized instruction to individuals in self-contained classroom, resource classroom,
general education or small groups of students with disabilities, with specific respensibility for-assisting—inthe
responsibilities including, but are not limited to supervision and instruction of students with severe physica
impairments. '

This class differs from other classes of Paraprofessionals in that other classes provide support to the general
instructional program within an assigned classroom, provide assistance to teachers in specialized areas of
instruction, and instruction/support for students with special needs other than physical impairments.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Accompanies speeial-education-student(s) students with disabilities from classroom to classroom; escorts
student(s) from school bus or vehicle to classroom or from classroom to school bus or vehicle.

e Adapts classroom activities, assignments and/or materials, under the direction of the supervising
teacher, to support and reinforce classroom objectives.

* Administers immediate first aid and medical assistance as instructed by a health care professional (e.g.,
diapering, tube feeding, colostomy bags, medication) to meet immediate health care needs and/or
develop student’s daily living activities and behavioral skills.

e Assists speeial-edueation students with disabilities with toileting needs (e.g., accompanying children to
restrooms, diapering); assists students with specialized health care needs in daily tasks.

e Assists students in a variety of ways (e.g., eating/feeding, hygiene, health and safety issues,
transportation, physical education, speech and language) to maximize educational opportunities and
student success atschool.

. . _ : - MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired Page 1 of 3 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#i##/i#
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Assists students with mobility issues (e.g., braces, wheelchair, crutches, walking, lifting, repositioning)
for the purpose of moving/transporting students within educational settings; may accompany student(s)
on school bus.

Attends meetings and in-service presentations (e.g., firstaid, CPR, approved behavioral training,
emergency/lockdown procedures) to acquire and/or convey information relative to job functions.
Communicates with supervising instructional staff and professional support personnel to assist in
evaluating progress and/or implementing IEP objectives.

Maintains instructional materials and manual/electronic files/records (e. g., daily Student Service Log) to
ensure availability of items, provide written reference, and/or meet mandated requirements.

Monitors student(s) during assigned periods within a variety of school environments (e.g., bus stops,
playgrounds, classrooms, field trips, public transportation, assemblies, cafeterias) for the purpose of
maintaining a safe and positive learning environment.

Observes medical conditions and acts on symptoms to maintain student safety; monitors for seizures;
communicates with teacher about changes of status.

Participates in the implementation of IEP plans to meet IEP goals and/or District benchmarks. '
Provides, under the supervision of assigned teacher, instruction to individuals or small groups in a
variety of areas (e.g., cognitive, gross and fine motor skills, feeding skills, self-help skills, behavior
control) to assist students in meeting learning goals.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Specific needs, requirements and issues of students with physical impairments and severe special needs
(e.g., wheelchair use, proper securing with lap belt, transfer from wheelchair to walker, oxygen tank use)
Principles of child development, instructional processes

General purposes and goals of public education, Special Education terminology

Techniques used in directing, disciplining and motivating students

Basic recordkeeping techniques _

Classroom management techniques and playground rules

Safety practices and procedures

Conlflict resolution procedures

Skills and Abilities to:

Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired Page 2 of 3 Month da,

Assistadiverse range of students in developing self-help and social skills

Assist in planning and prioritizing learning activities to support the special needs of physically
impaired students

Perform basic clerical functions

Perform basic arithmetic calculations

Operate standard office equipment and software applications

Use English in both written and verbal form, use correct grammar, punctuation and spelling
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with students, administration, and staff
Actively move around play field, playground or campus for extended periods

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions

Maintain the confidentiality of student records

Assume responsibilities involved in supervising and working independently with students
Develop and maintain collegial relationships with staff

Meet schedules and deadlines

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##- /4t
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it##/##




e Read/interpret/apply rules, regulations, policies

e Rapidly learn methods and materials used in a variety of instructional situations

e Maintain safe environment for students

e Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff, students and the public
RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using standardized routines; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
is often required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to impact the organization's
services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

AA Degree, or completion of 48 college units, or passage of the Paraprofessional Exam.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
One (1) year of experience working with children in a specialized learning environment.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e CPR/First Aid Certificates

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four

years)
o Pre-employment physical exam B through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e  Work takes place indoor and outdoor, and requires sitting, standing or walking for extended periods of time
e Lift or carry students and items such as boxes of supplies and materials up to 50 lbs.
o Physical abilities include stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, kneeling, crawling
or crouching to assist students and to retrieve and store materials
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
e Visual acuity near/far to see/read instructional materials and to supervise students

. ; _ : : MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Paraprofessional — Physically Impaired Page 3 of 3 Mokl da, Tese

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/i#
Previous update: 10/19/2022 ' DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs

Agenda Placement:

Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification for
Paraprofessional — Special Needs. The minor revisions are highlighted in blue (for new added language)
and highlighted in red (for strike out language); under the sections of Purpose Statement, Distinguishing
Characteristics, and Essential Functions, Duties, and Tasks. These revisions will now bring the job

description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing job

classification of Paraprofessional — Special Needs.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Paraprofessional — Special Needs



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
. DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity by

PARAPROFESSIONAL - SPECIAL NEEDS

DEPARTMENT/SITE: District School Site SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 13
WORK CALENDAR: 204 Days

REPORTS TO: Site Principal or Designee FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the site Principal or Designee, the Paraprofessional-Special Needs provides support
to the instructional program within assigned classroom with specific responsibility for assisting in the supervision,
care and instruction of speeial-needs students with disabilities (as defined in the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA) in the regular general classroom, a self-contained classroom, or intervention includ ing
classroom  reading lab; assists in implementing plans for instruction; monitoring student behavior during non-
classroom time; provides information to appropriate school personnel; and attends IEP meetings, as necessary or
deemed appropriate. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with specialized
instructional support for students with disabilities, which directly supports student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

Positions in this class provide supervision, care, and instruction to individuals or small groups of special-needs
students with disabilities in a regular general classroom, self-contained classroom, or read—lab: intervention
classroom including reading lab.

This class differs from other classes of Paraprofessionals in that other classes provide support to the general
instructional program within an assigned classroom, provide assistance to teachers in specialized areas of
instruction, and instruction/support for students with disabilities of physical impairment.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks fiom those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

* Adaptsclassroom activities, assignments and/or materials under the direction of the supervising teacher
to support and reinforce classroom objectives; may serve in a reading lab setting utilizing American
Reading-Company District adopted reading curriculum teehniques, requiring specialized training, to
support students’ reading instruction eemprehension needs and provide evidence of progress.

* Administers tests and supports homework and make-up work to support teachers in the classroom.

® Assists students with clothing, possessions, and personal care to facilitate students’ adaptation to the
schoolenvironment.

¢ Assists students with mobility needs; may accompany student(s) on school bus.

* Assists teacher with students who have qualifying disabilities under the Individuals with Disabilities
Act (IDEA) (e.g., behavioral, physical, language, social/emotional, and learning disabilities) to ensure
equality of opportunity, full participation, and independent living in the education of students
with disabilities.

* Attends meetings and in-service presentations (e.g., first aid, CPR, approved behavioral training,

Paraprofessional — Special Needs age 1 of 3 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
P ¢ Sp N P g 0 Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#- s/ 4
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-###H/##




emergency/lockdown procedures) to acquire and/or convey information relative to job functions.
Communicates with supervising instructional staff and professional support personnel to assist in
evaluating progress and/or implementing IEP objectives.

Implements, under the supervision of assigned teacher, behavioral plans designed by an IEP team, to
present and/or reinforce learning concepts.

Maintains instructional materials and manual/electronic files/records (e.g., daily Student Service Log) to
ensure availability of items, provide written reference, and/or meet mandated requirements.

Monitors students during assigned periods within a variety of school environments (e.g., rest rooms,
playgrounds, hallways, bus loading zones, cafeterias, parking lots) to maintain a safe and positive learning
environment.

Provides, under the supervision of assigned teacher, instruction to students in a variety of individual and
group activities (e.g., academic subjects, social skills, daily living skills) to reinforce instructional
objectives, implements IEP plans, and ensures students with disabilities succeed in school activities.
Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Specific needs, requirements and issues of students with disabilities
Principles of child development, instructional processes

General purposes and goals of public education

Basic K-12 core curriculum subjects

Techniques used in directing, disciplining and motivating students
Basic recordkeeping techniques

Classroom management techniques and playground rules

Safety practices and procedures

Conlflict resolution procedures and de-escalation techniques

Skills and Abilities to:

Paraprofessional — Special Needs Page 2 of 3

Assist adiverse range of students in developing self-help and social skills

Assist in planning and prioritizing learning activities to support students with special needs
Participate in specialized training if assigned to Reading Lab duties

Perform basic clerical functions

Perform basic arithmetic calculations

Operate standard office equipment and software applications

Use English in both written and verbal form, use correct grammar, punctuation and spelling
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with students, administration, and staff
Actively move around play field, playground or campus for extended periods

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions

Maintain the confidentiality of student records

Assume responsibilities involved in supervising and working independently with students
Develop and maintain collegial relationships with staff

Meet schedules and deadlines

Read/interpret/apply rules, regulations, policies

Rapidly learn methods and materials used in a variety of instructional situations

Maintain safe environment for students

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff, students and the public

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#iiH/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the

organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

AA Degree, or completion of 48 college units, or passage of the Paraprofessional Exam.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
One (1) year of experience working with children in a specialized learning environment.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e CPR/First Aid Certificates

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e  Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
o After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam B through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work takes place indoor and outdoor, and requires sitting, standing or walking for extended periods of time
e Lift or carry students or items up to 35 Ibs.
e Physical abilities include stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, kneeling, crawling
reaching, handling or crouching to assist students and to retrieve and store materials
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
* Visual acuity near/far to see/read instructional materials and to supervise students

Paraprofessional — Special Needs Page 3 of 3 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##- i/ ##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it##/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification for Paraprofessional — Special Needs - Preschool

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification for

Paraprofessional — Special Needs - Preschool. The minor revisions are highlighted in blue (for new added
language) and highlighted in red (for strike out language); under the sections of the Purpose Statement
and Distinguishing Characteristics. These revisions will now bring the job description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing job

classification of Paraprofessional — Special Needs - Preschool.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Paraprofessional — Special Needs - Preschool



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
. DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED

PARAPROFESSIONAL - SPECIAL NEEDS PRESCHOOL

DEPARTMENT/SITE: District Preschool Site SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit
SALARY RANGE: 24
WORK CALENDAR: 204 Days

REPORTS TO: Site Principal or Designee FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the site Principal or Designee, the Paraprofessional-Special Needs Preschool
provides support to the instructional program within assigned Preschool classroom setting, with specific
responsibility for assisting in the supervision, care and instruction of special needs Preschool students with
disabilities (as defined in the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act [IDEA]) in the regular classroom or in a
self-contained classroom; assists in implementing plans for instruction; monitors student behavior during non-
classroom time; provides information to appropriate school personnel; and-attendsEP-meetings-as-necessary—or
deemed—appropriate: The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with specialized
instructional support for Preschool students with disabilities, which directly supports student learning and
achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions in this class provide supervision, care, and instruction to individuals or small groups of special-needs

students with disabilities in an assigned Preschool classroom.

This class differs from other classes of Paraprofessionals in that other classes provide support to the general
instructional program within an assigned classroom, provide assistance to teachers in specialized areas of
instruction, and instruction/support for students with disabilities of physical impairment.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific functions,
duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

*  Adapts classroom activities, assignments and/or materials under the direction of the supervising teacher to
support and reinforce classroom objectives.

e  Assists students with clothing, possessions, and personal care to facilitate students’ adaptation to the
school environment.

e  Assists students with mobility needs; may accompany student(s) on school bus.

e  Assists students with personal hygiene, including washing hands and faces; toilets students, assists with
potty training, and changes diapers and clothing as needed; provides lifting assistance as needed.

e Assists teacher with students who have qualifying disabilities under the Individuals with Disabilities
Act (IDEA) (e.g., behavioral, physical, language, social/emotional, and learning disabilities) to ensure
equality of opportunity, full participation, and independent living in the education of students with
disabilities.

e Attends meetings and in-service presentations (e.g., first aid, CPR, approved behavioral training,
emergency/lockdown procedures) to acquire and/or convey information relative to job functions.

Paraprofessional — Special Needs Preschool Page 1 of 3 MOS0 BEARD REPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. - it/
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-~####/##




Communicates with supervising instructional staff and professional support personnel to assist in
evaluating progress and/or implementing IEP objectives.

Implements, under the supervision of assigned teacher, behavioral plans designed by an IEP team to
present and/or reinforce learning concepts.

Maintains instructional materials and manual/electronic files/records (e.g., daily Student Service Log) to
ensure availability of items, provides written reference, and/or meets mandated requirements.

Monitors students during assigned periods within a variety of school environments (e.g., rest rooms,
playgrounds, hallways, bus loading zones, cafeterias, parking lots) to maintain a safe and positive learning
environment.

Provides, under the supervision of assigned teacher, instruction to students in a variety of individual and
group activities (e.g., academic subjects, social skills, daily living skills) to reinforce instructional
objectives, implements IEP plans, and ensures students with disabilities succeed in school activities.
Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Specific needs, requirements and issues of Preschool students with disabilities
Principles of child development, instructional processes

General purposes and goals of public education

Techniques used in directing, disciplining and motivating students

Basic recordkeeping techniques

Classroom management techniques and playground rules

Safety practices and procedures

Conflict resolution procedures and de-escalation techniques

Skills and Abilities to:

Assistadiverse range of students in developing self-help and social skills

Assist in planning and prioritizing learning activities to support Preschool students with special needs
Perform basic clerical functions

Perform basic arithmetic calculations

Operate standard office equipment and software applications

Use English in both written and verbal form, use correct grammar, punctuation and spelling
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy with students, administration, and staff
Actively move around play field, playground or campus for extended periods

Understand and carry out oral and written instructions

Maintain the confidentiality of student records

Assume responsibilities involved in supervising and working independently with students
Develop and maintain collegial relationships with staff

Meet schedules and deadlines

Read/interpret/apply rules, regulations, policies

Rapidly learn methods and materials used in a variety of instructional situations

Maintain safe environment for students
Establish and maintain effective working relationships with staff, students and the public

RESPONSIBILITY:

Paraprofessional — Special Needs Preschool Page 2 of 3

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##- /it
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#iH#/##




Responsibilities include working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; leading, guiding, and/or
coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
may be required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the
organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(dt time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

AA Degree, or completion of 48 college units, or passage of the Paraprofessional Exam.
Minimum of six (6) units in the field of Child Development/Early Childhood Education.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Six (6) months of experience in working with children in a specialized learning environment.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e CPR/First Aid Certificates

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
o  After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four

years)
o Pre-employment physical exam B through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
*  Work takes place indoor and outdoor, and requires sitting, standing or walking for extended periods of time
e Lift or carry students or items up to 35 Ibs.
* Physical abilities include stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, kneeling, crawling
reaching, handling or crouching to assist students and to retrieve and store materials
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
 Visual acuity near/far to see/read instructional materials and to supervise students

Paraprofessional — Special Needs Preschool Page 3 of 3 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Month da, Year

Updr«:lted: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#ii#/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Buyer

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the Buyer job classification. The minor
revision to strike out language is highlighted in red under the section of Essential Functions, Duties and
Tasks. This revision will now bring the job description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revision to the existing job
classification of Buyer.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Buyer



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1IED
CLASSIF PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
. DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity DATED
BUYER
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Purchasing SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit

SALARY RANGE: 35
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Director of Purchasing FLSA: No Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general dlrectlon of the D1rector of Purchasmg, the Bu :

documents and materials and mamtalnmg Vendors/sour
classification provide the school community with good
student learning and achievement.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
Positions i in thIS class perform the more rout

nts, files, and records (e.g., logs, annual contracts) relating to
s, and other purchasing-related issues; to ensure the availability of
ith established policies and guidelines.

e Manages and assists in maintaining the Purchasing Department website.

Manages the Purchasing internal budget; purchases supplies and materials to ensure availability of items.
¢ Obtains quotes, negotiate price, specifications, and conditions of delivery; authorize stock and non-stock
purchases to determine best sources of supplies for price savings; establish relationships with vendors

obtain the best quality goods and services at the lowest price.

Buyer Page 1 of 3 xgigh’sg:"‘nyﬁimmm
Updated: 2022 EH&A MOTTON 2O, HH-SaRE/8H

Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-##iH/##




e Participates in monthly staff meetings and other meetings and workshops for on-going professional
development.

e Performs general and program specific functions (e.g., distributing purchase orders, scheduling, set up
new vendor accounts); provides clerical office support with answering phone calls, conveys information
and takes messages.

e Prepares written materials and electronic purchasing information for documentation, reference, and to
convey information.

e Provides technical and administrative support to the Director on special projects.

Responds to inquires of staff and administration regarding purchasing procedures to provide information,
direction, and training to District staff; plan and develop training materials.

e Reviews, process and evaluate a variety of requisitions to assure proper approvals, completeness and
compliance with established standards and regulations in a timely manner; obtain necessary information
from District personnel to complete documentation.

o Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory district trainings

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)
Knowledge of:
e Purchasing procedures, practices, methods and terminology
e Relevant software, including Word, Excel and purchasing related programs
e Basic math, including fractions, percentages, and statistics
e English usage, grammar, punctuation and spelling

Skills and Abilities to:
e Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

e Prepare and maintain accurate records
e  Work with a diversity of individuals and/or groups
e Read and interpret complex contracts
e Problem solve with issues and data
e Perform technical and difficult clerical work with accuracy and speed
e  Work with minimal supervision
RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized procedures; providing information
and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
is often required to perform the job's functions. There is some opportunity to effect the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Three (3) years of related experience, preferably in a purchasing or distribution environment that involves

monitoring contracts, buying items for recurring use, and inventory control.

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Buyer Page 2 of 3 Month da, year

Updated: 2022 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##- it/ ft#




LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e None required

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
o This job is performed in an indoor office environment and includes a significant amount of time sitting,
with some walking and standing
e Lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling objects such files and boxes of supplies, etc.
® Manual dexterity to operate a keyboard, handle paperwork, and use office equipment
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Buyer Page 3 of 3 Month da, year

Updated: 2022 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-i####/4##
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it#H#/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:

Discuss and approve the revised job classification description for Senior Buyer

Agenda Placement:

Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to revise the job classification of Senior Buyer.
The minor revisions are highlighted in blue under the sections of Essential Functions, Duties and Tasks
and Knowledge, Skills and Abilities. These revisions will now bring the job description up to date.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is reccommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed revisions to the existing job

classification description of Senior Buyer.

Attachments:
Job Classification Description: Senior Buyer



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO.
. DOCUMENT NO.
Equal Employment Opportunity ATED
SENIOR BUYER
DEPARTMENT/SITE: Purchasing SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Bargaining Unit

SALARY RANGE: 40
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Director of Purchasing FLSA: Non-Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Director of Purchasing, the Seni
technical duties associated with the purchasing of various ma rial,
Responsible for purchasing procedures, processing Bids
materials, and maintaining vendor/ source informati
provide the school community with products and service

Bus r-performs a full range of specialized and
upplies, equipment and servrces for the District.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
This posrtlon performs more specialized du

ify all items have been received; contact vendors for updates on mlssrng

cement for damaged items).

inventories) for the purpose of preparing reports; prepares other periodic
and special reports vide necessary information.

e Coordinates the pickup &, and recycling of obsolete textbooks.

e Develops and maintains purchasing documents, files, and records (e.g., logs, annual contracts) relating to
requisitions, price savings, vendors and other purchasing-related issues in order to ensure the availability
of documentation and compliance with established policies and guidelines.

e Compiles data (e.g.

e Expedites back orders to provide timely delivery.

e Identifies fixed assets for the purpose of inventory control in accordance with established procedures.

* Maintains current knowledge of changing and new legislation related to assigned activities

e Maintains purchasing documents, files and records for the purpose of ensuring the availability of

documentation and compliance with established policies and guidelines.

. MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Senior Buyer Page 1 of 3 MonEh. A8, FGAF
Updated: 2021 EH&A MOTTON NO. #i- /i
Previous update: 10/19/2022 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Manages and maintains the Purchasing Department website.

Obtains quotes, negotiate price, specifications, and conditions of delivery; authorize stock and non-stock
purchases to determine best sources of supplies for price savings; establishes relationships with vendors
for the purpose of obtaining the best quality goods and services of the lowest price.

Oversees and participates in ordering services, supplies and equipment in accordance with established
policies and procedures.

Participates in monthly staff meetings for the purpose of convening and/or gathering information required
to perform job functions; attends trainings and workshops for on-going professional development.
Performs general and program specific clerical functions (e. g., distributing purchase orders, scheduling,
setting up new vendor accounts) for the purpose of supporting the department; provides clerical office
support with answering phone calls, conveying information, and taking messages.

Performs monthly/yearly updates and corrections for MCSOS on financial reports.

Prepares formal bids and RFPs as assigned.

Prepares written materials and electronic purchasing information for the purpose of documentation
activities, providing reference, conveying information and requirements.

Responds to inquiries of staff and administration regarding purchasing procedures for the purpose of
providing information and direction, including training District staff on proper processes/procedures as
needed. plan-and-develop-training materials-

Reviews, processes, and evaluates a variety of requisitions to assure proper approvals, completeness and
compliance with established requirements and guidelines in a timely manner.

Reviews requisitions purchase orders and bids for conformance and compliance with established
standards and regulations, obtain necessary information from the District Personnel to complete
documentation.

Trains and provides work direction and guidance to the Buyer as assigned for the purpose of facilitating
the purchasing process with established practices.

Works in collaboration with the Supervisor of District Warehouse to manage/reconcile textbook
warehouse inventory.

Works in coordination with the Supervisor of District Warehouse to maintain appropriate levels
of regular store stock items; maintain Public Surplus to post for auction.

Works with curriculum coordinators to establish procedures and timelines for textbook distribution.
Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of
the work unit and the District, including various mandatory district trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)
Knowledge of:

Purchasing procedures, practices, methods and terminology

Laws, codes, and regulations pertaining to Public Works, bidding laws practices, and RFPs and contract
law language and bond requirements

Relevant software, including Excel and Word, and purchasing related programs

Basic math including fractions, percentages. and statistics

English usage, grammar, punctuation, and spelling

Skills and Abilities to:

Communicate effectively both orally and in writing
Prepare and maintain accurate records
Work with a diverse group of individuals and/or groups

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Senior Buyer Page 2 of 3 Month da, year

Updated: 2022 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: 2015 DOCUMENT NO. ##-##i#/##




Read and interpret complex contracts

Problem solve with issues and data

Perform technical and difficult clerical work with accuracy and speed
Work with minimal supervision

Work effectively as part of a team

Manage time effectively, meeting deadlines

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under general supervision using standardized procedures; providing information
and/or advising others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of some resources from other work units
is often required to perform the job's functions. There is some opportunity to affect the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent, supplemented by some course work in procurement, business administration

or related field.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:
Four (4) years of progressive, related experience, preferably in a purchasing or distribution environment that
involves monitoring contracts, buying items for recurring use, and inventory.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e None required

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score

e  After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

This job is performed indoors in an office environment.

Significant amount of sitting, as well as walking and standing

Some lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling of light objects such as files and boxes
Manual dexterity to operate a computer keyboard, handle paperwork and operate office
equipment

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

: MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Senior Buyer Page 3 of 3 Month da, year

Updated: 2022 EH&A MOTION NO. #i-####/##
Previous update: 2015 DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job classification and salary survey recommendation for Professional Learning

Trainer

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to create a new job classification of Professional

Learning Trainer. This position will be under the general direction of the Assistant Superintendent of Human
Resources, the Professional Learning Trainer provides classified professional learning for all classified services
by developing professional development, hands on training in all areas; assesses training needs district-wide,
and organizes and facilitates trainers that are internal and external from the District; creates and implements the
Classified Professional Learning Plan with an emphasis on individual employee needs assessments,
accountability, data-driven decision making, and delivering high-quality applicable content that is available to
classified personnel throughout the District, which directly supports student learning and achievement.

Salary Survey
A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school and community college districts as an
external market for comparison:

e Central USD ® Modesto City HSD

e Clovis USD e State Center Community College District
e Fresno USD ® Stockton USD

e Merced UHSD ® Visalia USD

Of the eight school districts surveyed, four districts had positions which were reviewed for the purpose of
establishing an external salary comparison. The Classified Professional Development Coordinator at Modesto
City Schools, a management-level position, and the Professional Development Coordinator at State Center
Community College District, a bargaining unit position, were similar in terms of duties, education, and
experience. However, the Staff Development Technician classification at Fresno Unified School primarily
performs duties of a secretarial in nature, with some in-service training responsibilities, and the Classified
Technology Trainer at Clovis Unified School District provided training to teachers related to classroom
technology only. Therefore, it was determined these positions were not considered good comparisons for the
Professional Learning Trainer position and, as a result, there were insufficient matches on which to base a
salary recommendation on the peer market comparison.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Given that there were insufficient external matches, an internal comparison of District positions was also

conducted. The Communications Analyst, Facilities Planning Analyst, and Technology Trainer classifications
were reviewed and determined to be comparable in terms of scope of responsibility, education, and experience.

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section 45276
and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions which state that it is

the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions approved by

the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed job classification with title of
Professional Learning Trainer and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

(job class description
attached)

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Professional Learning Trainer | New Range 50 ($68,653 — 89,366) of the current 2022-

2023 Classified Salary Schedule (salary survey data
attached)

Afttachments:

Job Classification Description and Salary Survey: Professional Learning Trainer




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED: MojDeYens

PROPOSED NEW CLASSIFICATION TITLE: PROFESSIONAL LEARNING TRAINER

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Human Resources

REPORTS TO: Assistant Superintendent of
Human Resources

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Assistant S
prov1des cla551ﬁed profess10nal learmng for

applicable content that is
learning and achievement.

Assists in the evaluation, review and revision of the District Classified Professional Learning Program.

e Assumes responsibility for ongoing development, researching training industry standards and best
practices, and embracing new technologies that relate to classified services.

* Collaborates with the Superintendent, administrators, instructional leaders, professional development vendors,
and others to make service offerings consistent with District services to refine professional development
services.

 Collaborates with district leadership to identify learning needs and gathers information to create and implement
training for classified personnel.

*  Conducts, plans, and coordinates training orientations session for classified personnel; designs employee-based training
and creates teaching manuals which may include online modules.

*  Coordinates and oversees hands-on-training programs for all classified staff, including regular classified, confidential,
supervisory, and classified management.

e Coordinates with the Human Resources Department to ensure that training modules are developed and

Title Page 1 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Proposed: Month da, Year

Previous update: None-New Class MOTION NO. #i#-####/#4#
DOCUMENT NO. ##-###i#t/#i#




kept up to date for classified personnel.

Coordinates with District leaders throughout the District to support a continuous improvement model for
professional learning to maximize results.

Develops and implements learning curriculum that is consistent with current trends and best practices;
coordinates, administers, and schedules initial and ongoing training for District classified personnel.
Develops a model for professional learning, data-based decision-making, and modifies professional
development or other programs based on needs assessments.

Develops, produces, and organizes ongoing, sustained, and intensive high-quality professional development in
the integration of advanced technologies, including emerging technologies, into all aspects of District work.
Focuses on continuous improvement to increase quality customer rvice and assists classified personnel in
making seamless transitions within their jobs.
Identifies areas for personnel cross-training and implements the trainin;
development. ,
Maintains accurate records on program development, consulting
development, training assessments and other related data.
Travels to various site locations as needed.
Plans, organizes, and develops training program provides creativity,
leadership and vision in the development of strateg1 lans and program developn nt plans for the District’s
classified personnel training programs; including mar “fmg, recruitment, and engagement strategies; conducts
ongoing evaluation of classified professio al learning progra improvement efforts towards achieving
program goals and objectives.

eded to support the objective to encourage staff

st for delivery of professional

re that assigﬁéﬂ personnel receive sufficient knowledge
ersonnel and others to define quality standards in terms

icies procedures, goals

° ] a d tools applicable to program
* Effective strategies, theories, chniques, and methods of professional development
* Planning processes including setting measurable objectives and organizational
improvement analysis
* Principles and practices of group facilitation; communicating information to large
groups
e Modern office practices, procedures and equipment
e Correct English usage, including grammar, spelling, and punctuation; and vocabulary
e Expertise in Microsoft Office, Google Suite tools, and other applicable software applications
 Effective strategies, theories, techniques, and methods of professional development.
® Use of job-related software applications, including virtual meeting platforms
e Maintaining records and generating reports
Title Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Proposed: Month da, Year
Previous update: None-New Class MOTION NO. ##-#it#it/##
DOCUMENT NO. #i#-~####/##




Skills and Abilities to:

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:

Title Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Proposed: Month da, Year
Previous update: None-New Class MOTION NO. #i#t-#i###/##

experience, and certificat
position may be substituted.

Communicates effectively and proactively with subject matter experts, business partners, and District staff
Demonstrate leadership to all classified personnel by inspiring and motivating others to reach a common goal
Display strong communications skills, both verbal and written

Develop and maintain an inclusive work environment that fosters diversity, respect and engagement
Demonstrate resourcefulness, ability to solve problems and work independently and a high degree of
professionalism, including discretion and attention to confidentiality

Coordinate and perform highly complex, advanced-level duties to deliver high quality and high-efficacy
services

Exemplary planning, organizational and time management skills i
Make presentations and present proposals and recommendation:
audiences.
Research, analyze, compile, verify and interpret data, and.pi orts

Read, interpret, comprehend, apply and explain rules, re gulatlbns pohcles and procedures
Handle multiple tasks, work under pressure, and work vith prxorltles/deadhnes subject to frequent change

Exermse analytical and independent judgment to nalyze situations accurately.and adopt an effective course of

rder to meet schedules and timelines
: rly, logically and persuasively to diverse

elivery tools; OR; an equivalent combination of education and work
trate possession of the requisite knowledge, skills and abilities of the

Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive personal vehicle to various district sites to provide
training and to attend training, seminars, and conferences both within and outside the district.

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:

(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam A through District’s provider

Work is primarily indoors and requires sitting for extended

e Sitting or standing for extended periods of time
e Lift objects such as boxes containing documents wei
* Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to file ment, carrying, pushing and/or
pulling ;
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a co per files and documents
¢ Hearing and speaking to exchange information
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer scre
Title Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Proposed: Month da, Year
Previous update: None-New Class MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. #it-####/##




87201

(1-6)
1810 YoS YbIH
...... —— - M3IATY OL SSV1D ¥VTINIS ON uolun padisiy
(ssninqisuodsai Bujuies
9J1AI9S-Ul BWOS Y}IM Sainp [eLIeaI99s swiouad 18€°c/
Auewud - uepuyse) juswdojereg uels) (ARY)]
e o e o S e S e HOLVIN AO09 V LON SSV19 asn ousel4
(Ajuo
ABojouyos) woousse|s uj s1ayee) o} buiules $GO'cH
sopiaold - sautes) ABojouyda] panisse|s) AR)
e e I HOLVIN Q009 V LON SSV19 asn soip
Lp8'GL
(4%
T T S R M3IAIY 01 SSY10 ¥VTINIS ON asn [eaqusy
‘Juswiasiyoe pue Bujuses) juspn)s
syoddns Ajoauip yoym ‘Jowsig ey Inoybnoiyy
Jousip | "paynisqns aq Aew uonisod sy [ouuosiad paiissejo 0) s|gejieAe SI Jey) Jusjuod
ay} 3pIsjno | Jo saijige pue sjjiys ‘ebpajmouy djqeoyidde Ayjenb -ybly Buuenijep pue ‘Bupjew
pue umpm yjoq | spsinbal 8y jo  uoissassod UOISIOap UsALP-Blep ‘AJijIgeIunoooe ‘SjuswSSasse
SB0UDISJUOD | BJBASUOWSP Jey} SUOHealIaD spaau  oshojdws  |enpipur  uo  siseydwa
pue ‘sieulwss | pue sousiadxd HIOM UONEINPS ue yim ueld Buiues [euoissejold pauisseln
‘Buuies; pusye | Jo  uopeuiquoo  JusfeAinbs oy} sjuswajdwi pue Ssejessd JoWjsiq 8y WOy
0} pue bBuiues | ue Yo ‘sjoo} AisAep gom pue [ELIS}XS pUe [euls)ul Sl Jey) SIaulel} Sa)e)i|ioe) pue
opinoid o) sajis | swejshs juswebeuew Bujules ‘Ayssenun | sazjuebio pue spim-jousip spasu Buiules sassasse
Jousip - snouen | jo  ebpajmouy pue ‘Bues | Jo sBejjod  pappaioce | ‘sease Ile ur Buiuey juswdojensp |euoissajoid
0 SjolyaA | [euoneanps ue ui sjusns Buluesy | ue wouy play pajejer | Budojonsp Aq seoinies payissep | Joj Bujures)
leuosied aAup o} | sjdinw  Bupeuipiood ‘ediales | Jayjo Jo ‘uoliesiuiwpy | feuoissejoid payissejo sepinoid Jauies) Buiuies
9susdIT SJeAlQ | Jswojsnd Jo eale ayy ul Buiues ssauisng/oliqnd |  [euoIss8jold 8Y) ‘S30IN0SaY UBWINH PauIsse|D oA A
elwojiled | juswdojersp [euoissajoid gels | ‘ABojoydksy ‘uojednp3 | jo Jojosliq ey} Jo UOROANpP [essusb ey Japup AR
Jualind  ‘pifep | ui sousliadxa Jo sieaf (y) ino4 | ui eaibep  s.Jojeyoeg YIANIVYL ONINYYYIT TYNOISSIH0¥d asn esepep
CEINMIETRER)
d31S XVIN 1 4318 1S3SN3N JONINIdX3 NOILYONa3 3111 gor 1OM1M1sIa

PLISIA JooYdSs payiun essdpeAl
HINIVYL ONINYVY3IT TYNOISSII0Hd
Aaning uosuedwo) Asejes




S/g'62

@
S e e A S Rt M3IATY OL SSV12 HVIINIS ON asn etjesip
6/9°L¥
(@1
s e o M3IAIY OL SSY1D ¥VTIINIS ON asn uopoois
‘abajj0n
"weJboud ‘paubisse se sennp pajejes swiopad pue ‘sweiboid Aunwwon
8ouBINsUl Buies; sdojansp pue SUONEN|eAS/SJUBLLSSSSSE elapeyy pue
3[o1yaA Spssu  spnpuod  soAjeju;  juswdojensp “ abgjj0n
sjousiq [euopeziuebio pue ‘weiboid ‘sndwes o) aoInosal Apunwwon
ay) Jepun "9ousladxa pue Pldy pajejpie Jo | e se sanas ‘swesboid juswdojensp [euoissajoid SIN0jD
Aigensur | Buures jo uogeuiquiod jusjeainbs ‘ABojoyoAsd ‘seoinosal | |le jusweidwi pue ejesd ‘uejd o} espIWWOY ‘abayjon
uejulew | ue JIo ‘saginies pue  sweiboid uewny ‘uoljesiujwpe | juswdojanaq [eUOISS8J0Id B UM SHIOM ‘Sajjianoe Ad|peoy
o} Aiige ayy | juswdojensp [euoneziuebio Jojpue sseuisnq Jo oljgnd | juswdojensp  [euoissejoid absjloopomsig 4o ‘abajjon Ao
£6 &S ‘€6 £6 4S ‘€l pue asusd|| | juswdojersp pue Buuey paseq ul 8a1bap s ojayoeq | poddns ur yiom [ed1uyds) pue [euoissajoid xajdwod | ousal Buipnjour
apo)) ssejn 8poy ssen sJonup | -iekojdws Jo Aisayep pue ubisep B Yiim Ayisseniun | jo Ajouea e suwiopsd ‘uoisinedns fessusb sepun | jowsig aba|j0n
/=130) Y389 BIUIOJIBD | ®Y) ul aousuadxe  sjgisucdsal 10 aBsj02 pajipaiooe HOLVNIQNOO0D Aunwwon
LLL16$ LEL'PLS PleAY | ABuisesioul Jo sieah (g) sy UEe WwoJj uonenpels ININDOTIAIA TVNOISSII0Nd Isjus) 8jeig
‘Juswabeuew
1o ‘Juswdojansp
[euoneziuebio
‘uoisinzedns  ‘spouyjaw
Buuien/Buiyoes) ul
}I0M8sIN0d [9A8] 869)j09
‘suoneayiend sjqeliseq
Juawdojansp E)1=0]1IET)
[euoissajoid  Bupusweidwi  pue | (3dsHo) uoeuwex3
buiuueid sousyadxe |nyssecong | Aousiolyoiy |00Yos
SUOJROYIEND 3(QRIISQ ybiy ejusoen seako|dws
€21 ¥S AR o &eoypsy  (g39) | payissep Jo siys qof sroxdwi o) sepunyoddo
‘apo9 ssejn ‘apo9 ssejn 95Ua0r7 'suoezjuebio | juswdojereg uonesnps Juswdojersp [euoissajoid Jonpuos pue ‘sjeulpiood £99°G|
pajnpayos psjnpayos sJonug | sjeaud Jo oygnd  ur  Jsuiey [elauey 1o |ooyos | ‘dojeasp ‘ugid  ‘uoisiasadns [esousb  Jspun (z1-9)
Aiejes 16\ Aejes 16\ BllIojiled | e se souauadxe |njsseoons josieak | ybly woy uolenpels ¥OLVNIQN009 QasH
vp's6L'0Z1$ ¥8'206°201$ PlEA | (G) 8N4 :sjuswannbay wnuwjupy ‘Sjuswialinbay wnwiuly IN3IWNOTIAIA TYNOISSIA0¥d a3IISSV1D A0 oisapopy

PMISIQ [ooYdS payiun esapen
43NIVYL DNINYVIT TYNOISSII0Ud
Asning uosiiedwo) Asejes




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 19, 2023

Agenda Item:

Discuss and approve the proposed new job class description and recommended salary recommendation for
Supervisor - Safety and Security

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to establish the new job class description and to conduct

a salary survey for Supervisor - Safety and Security. This position will be under the direction of the Director of
Safety and Security. The Supervisor — Safety and Security assists in the day-to-day operations of the Safety and
Security Department by providing support and direction to the School Safety Officers and Administration in the
coordinated efforts to keep the students/ staff and school sites safe from crime; assists the Director in the overall
administration and coordination of the Safety Officers for the District, including security, public safety, and
emergency plans; manages assigned programs and services, ensuring District compliance with all applicable
local, state, and federal policies and laws, in addition to performing related work as assigned. The incumbent in
this classification provides the school community with administrative-technical duties, in support of the Special
Services Department, which directly support student learning and achievement

Salary Survey
As previously reported, Madera Unified School District has established a security department per Ed Code

Section 38000 and employs personnel to ensure safety and security.

A salary survey, attached, was conducted by using the following school and community college districts as an
external market for comparison:

e Central USD ® Modesto City HSD

e Clovis USD e Sanger USD

e Fresno USD e State Center Community College District
e Kern HSD e Stockton USD

e Madera Police Department ® Visalia USD

e Merced UHSD

Of the ten school districts surveyed, three districts had positions, which were reviewed for the purpose of
establishing an external salary comparison. The remaining seven school districts either contract with local
police and sheriff’s departments or have established a school police department under the supervision of a
school chief of police and employ sworn peace officers. The local police department was also included in the
peer market comparison in an effort to identify sufficient matches on which to base a salary recommendation.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

In determining the recommended allocation, the mid-range step of the median for the peer market was used
for primary salary comparison purposes. This practice allows for the most valid comparison when the number
of steps of comparison districts vary from that of MUSD’s salary schedule structure. Based on that, in
comparing the calculated median of the mid-range annual amount of $101,961 to Madera’s salary schedule,
finds the closest match at Supervisory Salary Range 11 ($85,065 — $108,534).

In addition to the external market analysis, an internal comparison of District positions was also conducted.
The Business Manager, Human Resources Manager and Supervisor - Child Welfare and Attendance job
classifications, allocated to Range 11, are comparable in scope of responsibility and specialized experience
requirements, and further supports the salary allocation recommendation. This reallocation also maintains an
appropriate 20% pay difference with the Director-Safety and Security, to which it will report.

This information and proposal have been compiled in accordance with California Education Code section
45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9. Review of positions, which
state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties of new or reorganized positions
approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the revised job class description with a new title

of Supervisor - Safety and Security and salary recommendation as listed on the table below.

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
REVISED
Supervisor-Safety and Security | New SR 11 ($85,065 — $108,534) on the 2022/2023 Classified
Supervisory Salary Schedule

Attachments:
Job Class Description and Salary Survey: Supervisor - Safety and Security



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Classification Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/#4
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Ma/Day
(o] a ear

Unified School District

NEW PROPOSED CLASSIFICATION TITLE: SUPERVISOR - SAFETY AND SECURITY

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Safety and Security SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Supervisory
SALARY RANGE: TBD
WORK CALENDAR: 261 Days

REPORTS TO: Director of Safety and Security FLSA: Exempt

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the direction of the Director of Safety and Security, the Supervisor — Safety and Security assists in the day
to-day operations of the Safety and Security Department by providing support and direction to the School Safety
Officers and Administration in the coordinated efforts to keep the students/ staff and school sites safe from crime;
assists the Director in the overall administration and coordination of the Safety Officers for the District, including
security, public safety, and emergency plans; manages assigned programs and services, ensuring District
compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal policies and laws, in addition to performing related work as
assigned. The incumbent in this classification provides the school community with administrative-technical duties,
in support of the Special Services Department, which directly support student learning and achievement.

The Supervisor - Safety and Security must be available and on-call to assist in addressing any emergency
arising within the District 24 hours a day, seven days a week if needed.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS

The position in this class is at the supervisory level of the School Safety and Security series. The Supervisor of
Safety and Security assist in providing strategic direction, leadership and coordination in the development,
implementation and evaluation of a variety of safety and security services for the District, and is responsible for the
day-to-day operations of the department and oversees gang interventions district-wide, assists with the coordination,
training, and evaluation of the School Safety Officers and School Safety Officer Leads for the District, including
security, public safety, and emergency plans.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS, DUTIES, AND TASKS:

The following alphabetical list of functions, duties, and tasks is typical for this classification. Incumbents may not
perform all of the listed duties and/or may be required to perform other closely related or department-specific
Junctions, duties, and tasks from those set forth below to address business needs and changing business practices.

e Assists with the coordination of dispatching duties if needed.

® Assist school principals after hours with school site safety concerns, suspicious activities, trespassing, and
other crimes that require immediate assistance.

® Assists in the training and evaluation performance reviews of Safety and Security Department personnel.

e Assists with District Emergency Protocols, training, and disaster recovery.

e Ensures program compliance with applicable local, state and federal regulations such as school site safety
plans.

e Facilitates intervention protocols for gang members or students who associate with gangs and addresses
related issues, identifying support resources, and formulates realistic academic and career/vocational

goals.
S . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Supest.m Safety and Security Page 1 of 4 Month des, Tear
Updz_tted. MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Identifies students as gang members or being associated with gangs, using standard law enforcement
validation criteria for the purpose of communicating information to other parties.

Intervenes with gang members and those students on the fringe of gang involvement through direct
individual advisement and through conflict resolution activities with disputing parties and meeting with
parents/guardians for the purpose of bringing about a disassociation with gangs and/or making the parents
aware of their student’s involvement with gangs.

Maintains a variety of confidential and non-confidential manual and electronic lists and records (e.g.
interventions, gang members and affiliations, etc.) for the purpose of compiling and documenting
activities in compliance with requirements.

Maintains a visible, accessible presence on campus at assigned locations to increase student awareness,
diffuse confrontations and minimize disruptions.

Monitors gang activities (e.g., fights, graffiti, drug use, and/or trafficking) and advises school
administration and security regarding possible gang disruptions.

Monitors applications (e.g., STOPit) always, including nights and weekends (24/7) for reports of self-
harm, threats, suicide, or other emergency concerns.

Participates in a variety of meetings, workshops, and committees to convey and/or gather information
required to perform functions and remaining knowledgeable with program guidelines.

Performs general administrative work as required; including the preparing correspondence, entering and
retrieving computer data, preparing mail, and ordering supplies.

Performs record keeping and clerical functions (e.g., student records, program materials, scheduling,
copying) and provides records/materials necessary for program success.

Provides individual counseling and support to students and parents to address and resolve gang-related
issues.

Provides workshops to school staff, students, and parents on gang related topics to increase awareness and
reduce the frequency and complications of gang activity.

Provides direct intervention with students including transporting students to home.

Responds to and assists in emergency situations District-wide as needed.

Responds to inquiries from a variety of internal and external sources to provide information and/or
direction as may be required.

Serves as a liaison between the school, home, law enforcement and/or other community organizations to
facilitate communication between participants.

Trains District staff, parents, students and community groups regarding trends in gang membership and
behaviors including mode of dress, signing, and writing styles for the purpose of increasing awareness
and reducing the frequency and complications of gang activity.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District, including various mandatory District trainings.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:
e Law enforcement policies and procedures, crime prevention, investigations, public safety training, life
safety programs and operations
e Justice system as it relates to students or criminal/civil activity in the school environment
e Performance management techniques
e District policy, procedures, organization, and locations
e Principles and practices associated with organization and management as applied to the
administration, analysis, and evaluation of programs, policies, and operational needs
e Budgeting practices and procedures; special skills at facilitating group processes
e Special skills at facilitating group processes
e Conflict resolution techniques appropriate to deter situations from escalating
Supervisor-Safety and Security Page 2 of 4 ﬂgithng Y‘: iROVED'
Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




Well-developed written language skills to prepare complex reports
Well-developed human relations skills to communicate technical concepts to others

Skills and Abilities to:

Contribute to the successful fulfillment of District’s Mission; work cooperatively with district personnel,

®
parents, and community representatives

e Work cooperatively with district personnel, parents, and community representatives

e Learn and appropriately apply District policies and procedures and other regulations related to the
position

e Communicate with diverse groups maintaining confidentiality, meeting deadlines and schedules; working
with frequent interruptions, setting priorities; establishing and maintaining effective working relationships

e Communicate with staff, parents, and public using patience and courtesy, and in a manner that reflects
positively on the organizational unit

e Resolve conflicts under stress representing the District to the community, and other settings as required

e Apply integrity and trust in all situations

e Train, plan and implement the Incident Command System and understand key roles associated with the
Incident Command System

e Develop and administers program budgets; monitor and approve program expenditures and prepare
related reports; seek, secure, and administer grants for program funding

e Plan, organize, direct, supervise, train, motivate, review and evaluate the work and performance of
subordinates assigned to the District’s Safety and Security program

e Design and implement short and long-range objectives

e Make recommendations on various detailed, controversial, simple, or complex topics

e Develop, implement, monitor, and evaluate program goals and initiatives

e Exercise strict confidence in handling sensitive information; manage critical incidents successfully

e Adhere to safety practices

e Operate standard office equipment including applicable software

e Prepare and maintain accurate records

e Exhibit collaborative leadership of individuals and groups

e  Exhibit excellent communication skills, both written and verbal including the ability to communicate
during crisis situations

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include: working under limited supervision using standardized practices and/or methods; directing
other persons within a small work unit; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of significant resources
from other work units is routinely required to perform the job's functions. There is some opportunity to impact the
organization’s services

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:

(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Bachelor’s degree in Criminal Justice, Police Science, Sociology, Psychology, Public Administration or in a
related field.

I " MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Supervisor-Safety and Security Page 3 of 4 NMonth. da, Tear
Updated: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

Five (5) years of experience in Law Enforcement OR three (3) years of experience as a Sergeant or
School Resource Officer and/or a School Safety Management position, which includes at least two (2)
years of supervision of personnel and working with “at-risk youth”. Experience working and leading in
a K-12 school environment is preferred.

Experience and instruction in firearms; chemical agents; explosives; not limited to, perishable skills,
(e.g., defensive tactics; baton/armament systems and procedures (ASP); arrest and control techniques;
handcuffing; oleoresin capsicum (OC) spray, which are sponsored by the California Peace Officer
Standard and Training (POST), or equivalent training is preferred).

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:

e Valid California Driver's License to drive among various District sites for meetings, training sessions, to
transport students, school staff, and others, and to supervise Safety Officers; MUSD's District Driver's
Authorization

e CPR/First Aid Certificates

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four
years)
o Pre-employment physical exam E through District’s provider

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and maintain paper files and documents
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information
e Lifting students or objects such as boxes containing documents up to 60 Ibs.
e Physical abilities include squatting, stooping/crouching, reaching/handling, bending at the waist, twisting,
kneeling, crawling reaching, handling, or crouching to retrieve and store materials and to assist students
e Sitting, walking, running, jumping, and standing for extended periods of time
e The nature of the work also requires the incumbent to drive motorized vehicles, operate a variety of law
enforcement equipment, work in heavy vehicle traffic conditions and often work with constant
interruptions
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen and to supervise students
e Working in hazardous situations, and may involve abusive persons, potential physical violence, and the
potential risk of exposure to bloodborne pathogens in the performance of safety and security duties
e Work is indoors and outdoors in all weather conditions including wet, hot and cold

o - MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Supervisor-Safety and Security Page 4 of 4 Month da, Yesr

Updgted: MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: New DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




“Jabeuew ueljiAl
ON "89110d 40 Ja1yQ 8y} 0} Aoauip Jiodas SOHS
3y] ‘sesnduwed a1ndas pue josed o} ‘Jdeqg S yLsyS

Ajunog ousai4 pue (d oussai4 woy (SONS) L$8°GL
SISOYQ 801083y |00YIS S8ZIIRN OS PaLIN [BAUSD 1))
M3IAIY OL SSV1D ¥V TINIS ON asn [eausy
‘(pauwrajaud si Buuiely Jusjeainba
10 ‘(1S0d) Buiutel| pue prepueis
19010 9988 Eluloje)
sejeoyiue0 | syl Aq pelosuods ale  yoiym
(1S0d) | ‘feids (9p) wnoisdes uisaioso
fiosiniadns | ‘Buynopuey ‘ssnbiuyos) jonuod Juslans|yoe pue Buiules) juspnis Joddns Apoaup
pue ‘psouenpe | pue jsaue ‘(4Sy) sainpsooid pue yolym ‘Juswipedsq ssoinag [eloadg ayy Jo Joddns
‘sjelpowlisu) | SwalsAs juswiewle/uojeq ‘sonoe) U ‘salinp [eoluyos) /onjensIuiWpe WM AjUntiwod
lojpue | ansuajep “69) s|ps ejqeysued [00y2s U} BpIACId UONEIYISSeIO SIY} Ul Sjusquinoul
(1SOd) Bututes) | ‘o) paywy jou  ‘sanisoidxe 9yl ‘peubisse se >uom pajejes Bujwiopad
oseg  JsoyQ | -Sjusbe  |eolwsyo  ‘swiealy 0} uonippe Ul ‘sme| pue sapljod [eiaps) pue ajels
80e8d PlleA | ul uononnsul  pue  8dusuedx3y ‘lego) ajqeaydde jle yym soueydwoo Joimsiq Butinsus
‘saoines pue sweiboud paubisse sefeuew ‘suejd
RS TIITED) "poLIgjeld S| JUSWUOIIAUS fousBisws pue ‘Ajejes ongnd ‘Aunoss Buipnpul
paudjeld | |ooyos gLy e ul Buipes Jo1ISIa 8y} Joj S190O A9JES B} JO UOPRUIPI00I
pue Bupyom sousuedxy ,ynok pue UORBJSIUILLPE [[eloA0 BY} Ul J0JoBI] 8U) ISISSe
PIv }sii4/4dD | Ysu-e, ypm Bujiom pue jsuuosiad ‘BWID WOl 9jes Sa)is |00YdS PUB LBls /s)uspnis
0 uoisinedns  jo sieak  (g) ‘Ploy pajeal | ey dasy 0} SHOUS PaJeUIPIO0D S} Ul UOKEASIUILIPY
uohezLowyNy | omj}ses) e sepnjoul yolym ‘uoisod | e urlo uojensuwpy | pue S1soWO Alefes [ooyos oy o uonoaulp
sJonuq | Juswsbeuely  Ajpjles  jooyog alland ‘ABojoyohsd | pue poddns Buipimoid Aq juewedsq Aunosg
oUsIg s,asniN | e Jojpue JeouQ 80Inossy |00yog ‘ABojooog | pue fjejes ey jo suojeledo Aep-oj-Aep ay} ul
‘asuson Jo jueablag e se soualiadxa '90UBIdg Bdljod | sisse Ajunoag pue Ajajes — Josiniadng sy ‘Ajunoas o AN
sdonug  wO | josieaf (g) sa1y) YO Juswaoiojug ‘0IsNr [euiwl) | pue Ajejes Jo ojoaliQg Y} Jo UORdAIIP By} Japup AR
asi ast jusuno - ‘pilep | Me ul 8ousliadxe Jo sieak (G) anl4 uy sa1bap s Jojoyoeg ALRIND3S ANV AL34VS - ¥OSIAY3AANS asn esspep
CEINAIETIRE o]
d31S XV } d31S /1 SISN3JIN JONIRIdX3 NOILYONa3 31111 gor 1JIM1SIa
GJo T 98ed
asn etapepn

ALIIND3S ANV AL34VS - HOSIAYIdNS 104 Asnins uosiiedwo) Asejes




"uojjeuILLEXS
o16ojoyoAsd
pue %2840
Aojs1y [eaipaw
‘uojjeulwexa
jeaishyd
juswAojdwa
-a1d e ssed
Ajinjssaoons 0}
SNBY |IM 1800
80Bad UIOMS B
Se juswiedaq
39110d 1ouisig
100YdS payiun
SIAOID 8y}

Aq pakojdws jou
8s0y] "oayo
punoibyoeq
[eUIWLO
JuswAodws
-a1d e ssed
Isnw Jsowo
90Bad UIOMS B
se juswyeda(
3d1j0d

osig jooyos
pauiun sino|n
ay} Aq pafojdwa
Kpuauna

jou asoy |

"qol sy} 1oy

juswpedaq

S90IMIS 891|0d JouIsIq

[00Y3S payiun SIA0[D auj yiim
9ouaNadxa Jo sieaf g Jses) Je aney
1sny “Aousby juswaoiojug mer

‘fousby Juswisolojug
MeT payie)
'1'S'0’d eluiojlied

e y)im weibolg
Buturel piel4
psye] '1's’0'd
eluiojije) e pajejdwoo

"Auowiss) [ebs| sapinoid ‘aouspias sjusseid pue
SJUSWND0Q "SJUSPIOUl PUB SSWLI JO UOJEJUSWNIOP
pue uonebysanu; sasinedng sndwes

1noyBnolyy Anoss juswdinbs pue ‘Auadoud

12| obuey lg| obuey | juswaunbaiesi | paypien *1'S0d BILIONED B UM aney jsnjy “Awepeoe [eal ‘leuosiad Jo uoisinoid ul pue sme| jeispa)
pyos Alejes pyos Areleg asUBY| S JOALIP eluiojleD Jo ajels sy} ul Jeowo Juswaoiojua pue ‘aje)s ‘[eao) Jo Juswaoiojus Ul seakojdwa ¥G9'ch
1B 10 1B 1D BIUIOYI[eD) PIBA 80B3d UJOMS B Se sousiiadxe Me| pa}ipalooe Juswipedap Jayjo pue siealQ 201104 sesiniadng AR
ov9'l8s | - 60¢'29$ € JO UOISSass0d jo sieak G Jses| je aney jsnpy Ue woy uojenpels 4301440 304NO0SIY TOOHIS-LNVYNILNIIT asn sinop
| S31vIIdi1¥30
| d31S XVIN l d31S / S3SN3017 ERNELR-ERNE! NoILvdna3 3111l gor 1oIM1SIa
Sjo z aded
asn etspe

ALIYNI3S ANV AL34VS - HOSIAYIdNS 104 AsAuns uosiiedwo) Asejes




‘1obeUBW UBIAID
ON "89110d J0 Ja1yQ auy} 0} Apoaip podal sONS
Y] "sesndwen aindas pue joied o} Juswipedsq

80l(0d padus|y 8L ybnouy pajoeuod (SONS) 8y.'0l
SISO 82IN0SBY [00UIS S8ZI[N ASHN PadIojy (z1-6)
M3IIATY OL SSVTO ¥VIINIS ON | ASHN peolspy
"3|qelisap ‘paJinbai se sannp
S| 9189141343 pajejal Jayjo swuopad ‘jauuosiad sasiniadns
s1e1pauLILIY| -a|qeuIsap :buiuueid pue uoisiuadns uojuanaid
‘1'so'd e SI p|3ly pajejal e SWLO pue JUBWSIoJUS B_m_ a|qisuodsai
40 UOISS3SS04 10 530U 391(0d pUB J|nalyip s10w suuopad .mco_ﬁNEon
; : pue salousbe apisino ‘syuswpedsp
ENIER]]| A3ojoutwind ! ; ;
AjD ‘sayojem ‘syun ‘SuISIAI JAYI0 LM
pizo D IR SO S8Jeulplood ‘sainpadoid pue saloljod
S s SIHONED SHEL0HOIPH08] [eyuswiedap Jo uonejuswaldwi Butpnjour
SINPaLoS sinpayog | 2. >SE10 PUEA ) oM eod Juswyiedaq 891104 8y} o iun weiboid Jo
Kieles Kieles e ‘uie1qo o1 30U31J20XD JUBWSI04UD 1uajeainba yayem josed e jo suoneisdo pue saniARde
VYOdW vOdn | Mtige.uo go Me| 3jqisuodsau 4o ewoidip sesjuadns pue s8jeulpiood ‘Uondalp JBpUN | juswedeq
€18'96$ |  — 68'G/$ |  UOISS3ssOd Aj3uisea.out jo sieak ani |00Yyds yaiy e INV3O¥3S 30IT0d | @dljod Bispejy
‘Jun Alosiniadns
U} Uylim payIsse|d s 8010 JO §alyd ‘a0j0d VSY'Ly
10 Ja1y9 au 0} Ajoaup Hodal jeu) s1eaQ soljod (z1-6)
.................. M3IAZY OL SSVTO ¥VINIS ON dSH way
‘JaBeuew ueljiAiD oN ‘891j0d 0 JaIy)
ay} 0} Apoauip Jodal SOYS 8y ‘sasndwed ainoss
pue joijed 0} sjuejsissy Ajejes sndwen pue (sOuS) 18ee/
S190J0 82IN0S8Y |00Y9S S8Zl|IN OS) ousal AR
S ST E M3IATY OL SSV1D ¥V1INIS ON asn ousald
S31VIIdILN3D
d31S XVIN | d31S / $3SN30IN JONIRIAX3 NOILYONa3 31111 gor 1JR41SIa
G Jo ¢ a8ed

asn eispen
ALIYNI3S ANV AL34VS - HOSIAYIdNS 10} Asning uosuedwo) Asejes




Jusuguiodde

10 S1eak om) (‘uo9)
ulyjim pauieiqo Jolsiq 969jj09
8q 1snui Runwwon
uonedlRIsy 18jus) sjelg
1S0d ‘paublisse se saynp pajejal swiopad ‘869)j0)
juswabeuepy pue ‘JaIyD 89110 8y} J0 99USSqe B} Ul Justupedap Aunwiwon
"UoNeoyIao Y} 1o} Ayijiqisuodsal pueLIwod ||n} sawnsse eiopeyy pue
1S0d PuUe §a1yg 891jod 8y} 0} 99UB)SISSE LElS X8|dwo9 pue ‘ 8bajj0)
pasueApY ‘pey pajejal o|qisuodsal Ajybiy sapinoid ‘sonsijels pue spodsl Aunwion
pue Alosintedng € 10 Uofessiuipe ‘SPI003] SMBIA8 pUE SUlBjulew ‘sjuslpedap SIN0[D
pausyeud alignd ‘sonsn| JouIsIp Jayjo yim saniAnoe Alajes oaljgnd ‘ab9jj09
azav/py si Bumes Ayssaniun Jo 6a)j0d |  |euluio Yusuwisalolus S9JeuIp1009 suojesado oljel) pue Buiyied pue Aojpasy
CHZ NS ‘6¥1L CrZ 8IS ‘6¥) 1S34/4dD B Ul sousadx3 ‘aousiadxs pue Me| ‘8ousios saljod | ‘Bujuies ‘yojedsip ‘suopebiseaul jleuiwno ‘Uogos)old ‘abgjj09 A11n
8poy sse|) 8poY Ssejn) Buiuien jo uojeuiguios Jusjeainba ul sa1bap s, Jojayoeq Radoud ‘osed ‘uonuanaid swio Buipnjour yels | ousaiy buipnjour
8|npayas 8|npayas 9suL0lT | Ue.Io :3ousadxa |ansj-Alosiriadns e UM Ajisisaiun Jusureda( 891jod Jo suonesedo ayy ui sejedionied | jomsig ab9)j09
Aiefes by Aigjes 16 SJoAua Vv | Jo sieak om) Buipnjout sousuadxs | 1o absajj0d pajipaiooe pue ‘sasiasadns ‘saziuebio ‘suejd ‘uonoaiip Japun Alunwwon
80.'6Z1$ v9v'G01$ JuaLind ‘pileA 591/0d UIOMS J sieah XIS UE WoJy uonenpels INVN3LN3IT 30170d ERLEOR
"Rnoas pue
fyayes o} pajeaipap Jebeuew jousiq o fediound
|ooyds ay} 0} Apoaulp Hodas seakojdws asay |
'sasndwed ainoes pue [osed o} siojuopy sndwen 09€°LL
pue s1901Q Ajejes sndweg sazin g Jebueg (21
M3IATYH OL SSV1O ¥V1INIS ON asn Jebueg
JoIsig a8y} jo suonelado buidesyspunosb
pue [eipojsnd ‘soueusjulew ‘AjLnoss
J0 UONjeUIPI002 B} SaUIquIod ‘Aj1ndag ‘| Jojoaliqg £09'Gl
‘ol Ayunoss [ansfsaybiy auj ‘lonemoy ‘o) (z1-9)
Anoss esnoy-ul ue sezjpn aSH A9 ojsepopy asH
MIIATY OL SSV1D ¥VTINIS ON A0 oysapopy
CEINMIEITRER)
d31S XV | d318 [ SISN3IIN ERIEERNE] NOlLLYONa3 31l gor 1OIM1SIa
S J0 7 a3ed
asn esape

ALIYNI3S ANV AL34VS - HOSIAYIANS 104 Adnins uosuedwo) Alejes




Loz'cLL$ 299°06$ NVIQ3w
LovoLLy | — 6.5'68$ JOVHIAV
‘19BeuBwW UBIIAID ON ‘89110 40 JaIyD) au)
0} Apoauip podal SOYS 8y "sesnduwied 81ndas pue
[osjed o} Juswiedag saljod Ao eijesiA sy ybnoiy
PSJOB1U0D (SOMS) SISO 921N0SY (004G 6/8%2
pue siosinsdng sndwie) saziin asn ellesin (Z1-))
M3IAZY OL SSV1D ¥V 1INIS ON asn eljesip
EIERTITEE)
(1SOd) buurest
PUE Splepuels
18010 991104
Josinadng
e ss9ss0d Jsn|\
‘Kjeaipoued
abueJ bunooys ‘PloY pajejal o
sJuays 1o ‘uoisinsadns ‘aousios
9o10d payioads 89jjod ul s8sIN0 'Sul-||ea pue syiys Aepijoy pue
e Je Wiealy yim abaj00 [enar-leddn Aq | *pusyeem Gubiu ‘Buiuans y}dom o} Buijjim aq 3snjy
Ayenb isnpy psjuswa|ddns ‘sbs|j0o
pajipalode ue Woyy "paubisse se saynp
play pajejal Jo sonsn| pajejal wiopad pue JoLsip |00Yos 8y} pue sje)s
€0 abuey £0 abuey PV 1811474d9D JO uojeljsjupe ‘fjunoo ‘Ao ey Jo suopenbas pue smej Jusuryad
‘9481 ‘9 401 Jueablas so1j0d u salbep [[e jo juswaolojua ‘Auadoid pue sy jo uoosjoud
8npayas 9jnpPayas | asuddl| S JoALIp 0} Jusjeainba yueJ Aosinsedns SHe jo sjeroossy | apinoid o} jousiq sy Joj weiboud jusuiedap aoijod 6/9°Lp
Aiefes 16y Aejes 6y BIUIOfI[RD) PI[RA e ul Jeak (1) suo yym ‘sousiiadxs Ue 0} Jusjeainba 8} JO 31om 8y} Joa1Ip pue ‘ubisse ‘sjeulpiooo ‘uejd (21
vob'eely | ¥8L'601$ | e ssessodisnjy | juswsolojus me| jo s1eak (G) anl4 uoeuiquiod Auy INVN3ILN3IT 30170d dsn uopo0is
S31VIIdILN3D
| d31S XVIN | 4318 /S3SN3JIT JON3R3IAX3 NOILYONa3 3111l gor LOIM1SIa
G0 g 98ed
asn esapep

ALIYNJ3S ANV AL34VS - HOSIAYIANS 104 Asnins uosiiedwo) Asejes




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE
Meeting Date: January 19, 2023
Agenda Item: Update on Assembly Bill 438 Classified Layoffs

Agenda Placement:
Information and Reports

Background:

This item is being presented as an informational item for the purpose of providing an update to
the Commission on Assembly Bill 438. Personnel Commission staff will provide an update and
allow for discussion on the implementation of the bill.

On October 8, 2021, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 438, which will require school
districts and community college districts to provide classified employees with the same layoff
notice and hearing rights as certificated and academic employees have. It also provides that any
layoff notices or hearing rights granted to certificated and academic employees in the future
would automatically extend to classified employees.

The bill defines “permanent classified employees” as an employee who was permanent at the
time the notice or right to a hearing was required and an employee who became permanent after
the date of the required notice. This bill does not change a district’s right to release probationary

employees.

Districts will now be required to issue permanent classified employees with notice of a layoff no
later than March 15. Except when the district eliminated the classified positions because of the
expiration of a specially funded or grant, program, it must give the layoff notice at least 60 days
prior to the effective date of the layoff. This notice shall notify employees of their layoff date,
displacement rights if any, and reemployment rights.

Recommendation: This is an information item and no action required.

Attachments: AB 438 Information



Y
P
Potsiany
KR
- ‘;'**JJ STATL OF CALIFORNIA

e AUTHENTICATED

fRIAL ELECTRONIC LEGAL MATERIAL

Assembly Bill No. 438

CHAPTER 665

An act to amend Sections 45117 and 88017 of the Education Code, and
to amend Sections 11503 and 11505 of the Government Code, relating to
school employees.

[Approved by Governor October 8, 2021. Filed with Secretary
of State October 8, 2021.]

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

AB 438, Reyes. School employees: classified employees: layoff notice
and hearing.

Under existing law, classified employees of school districts and
community college districts subject to layoff as a result of the expiration of
a specially funded program at the end of a school year are required to be
given written notice on or before April 29 informing them of certain rights.
Existing law also requires that notice be given not less than 60 days before
the effective layoff date if the termination date of a specially funded program
is other than June 30, or if classified employees are subject to layoff as a
result of a bona fide reduction or elimination of a service performed by a
department.

This bill instead would revise and recast provisions relating to the layoff
of classified employees of school districts and community college districts
to require certain notices and opportunities for a hearing when a permanent
classified employee’s services will not be required for the ensuing year due
to lack of work or lack of funds. The bill would, for the purposes of specified
notice and hearing rights, define “permanent classified employee” to include
both an employee who was permanent at the time the notice or right to a
hearing was required and an employee who became permanent after the
date of the required notice. The bill would express the intent of the
Legislature in enacting the bill to provide permanent classified school
employees and those who become permanent classified school employees
with the same rights to notice and hearing with respect to layoffs as are
provided to certificated employees of school districts, including teachers
and administrators, and academic employees of community college districts.
If classified positions must be eliminated as a result of the expiration of a
specially funded program, the bill would require written notice of the layoff
date and certain rights be given to the classified employees not less than 60
days before the effective layoff date. If, after January 1, 2021, the Legislature
provides certificated or academic employees with any additional rights to
notice or hearing as to layoffs, the bill would require the respective
permanent classified employees, as described, to be afforded the same rights
by the school district or community college district, as applicable. To the

93



Ch. 665 —2—

extent school districts and community college districts are required to
perform additional duties, the bill would impose a state-mandated local
program,

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local agencies
and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state. Statutory
provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement.

This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement
for those costs shall be made pursuant to the statutory provisions noted
above.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. It is the intent of the Legislature in enacting this act to
provide permanent classified school employees and those who become
permanent classified school employees with the same rights to notice and
hearing with respect to layoffs as are provided to certificated and academic
employees, including teachers and administrators, and academic employees
of community college districts.

SEC. 2. Section 45117 of the Education Code is amended to read:

45117. (a) (1) No later than March 15 and before a classified employee
is given notice by the governing board of a school district that the employee’s
services will not be required for the ensuing year due to lack of work or
lack of funds, the governing board of the school district and the employee
shall be given written notice by the superintendent of the school district or
the superintendent’s designee, or, in the case of a school district that has no
superintendent, by the clerk or secretary of the governing board of the school
district, that it has been recommended that the notice be given to the
employee, stating the reasons that the employee’s services will not be
required for the ensuing year, and informing the employee of the employee’s
displacement rights, if any, and reemployment rights.

(2) Until the classified employee has requested a hearing as provided in
subdivision (b) or has waived their right to a hearing, the notice and the
reasons for the notice shall be confidential and shall not be divulged by any
person, except as may be necessary in the performance of duties. However,
a violation of this requirement of confidentiality, in and of itself, shall not
in any manner be construed as affecting the validity of a hearing conducted
pursuant to this section.

(b) A classified employee may request a hearing to determine if there is
cause for not reemploying the employee for the ensuing year. A request for
a hearing shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the person who sent
the notice, on or before a date specified in subdivision (a), which shall not
be less than seven days after the date on which the notice is served upon
the employee. If an employee fails to request a hearing on or before the date
specified, the employee’s failure to do so shall constitute a waiver of the

93



—3_ Ch. 665

employee’s right to a hearing. The notice provided for in subdivision (a)
shall advise the employee of the provisions of this subdivision.

(¢) If a hearing is requested by a classified employee under subdivision
(b), the proceeding shall be conducted and a decision made in accordance
with Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3
of Title 2 of the Government Code, and the governing board of a school
district shall have all the power granted to an agency in that chapter, except
that all of the following shall apply:

(1) The respondent shall file their notice of participation, if any, within
five days after service upon the respondent of the District Statement of
Reduction in Force and the respondent shall be notified of this five-day
period for filing in the District Statement of Reduction in Force.

(2) The discovery authorized by Section 11507.6 of the Government
Code shall be available only if a request is made for discovery within 15
days after service of the District Statement of Reduction in Force, and the
notice required by Section 11505 of the Government Code shall so indicate.

(3) (A) The hearing shall be conducted by an administrative law judge
who shall prepare a proposed decision, containing findings of fact and a
determination as to whether the charges sustained by the evidence are related
to the welfare of the schools and the pupils of the schools. The proposed
decision shall be prepared for the governing board of the school district and
shall contain a determination as to the sufficiency of the cause and a
recommendation as to disposition. However, the governing board of the
school district shall make the final determination as to the sufficiency of
the cause and disposition. None of the findings, recommendations, or
determinations contained in the proposed decision prepared by the
administrative law judge shall be binding on the governing board of the
school district. Nonsubstantive procedural errors committed by the school
district or governing board of the school district shall not constitute cause
for dismissing the charges unless the errors are prejudicial errors. Copies
of the proposed decision shall be submitted to the governing board of the
school district and to the classified employee on or before May 7 of the year
in which the proceeding is commenced. All expenses of the hearing,
including the cost of the administrative law judge, shall be paid by the
governing board of the school district from school district funds. Any notice
or request shall be deemed sufficient when it is delivered in person to the
employee to whom it is directed, or when it is deposited in the United States
registered mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the last known address
of the employee. Notice of termination shall be given to the employee before
May 15. If a continuance was granted after a request for hearing was made,
the deadlines described in this section shall be extended for the number of
days of that continuance.

(B) For purposes of this section, “cause” for layoff includes school district
compliance with the seniority requirements of this code, including Section
45308.

(d) (1) Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (c), inclusive, or any other
law, during the time period between five days after the enactment of an

93



Ch. 665 — 4

annual Budget Act and August 15 of the fiscal year to which that Budget
Act applies, if the governing board of a school district determines that its
total local control funding formula apportionment per unit of average daily
attendance for the fiscal year of that Budget Act has not increased by at
least 2 percent, and if the governing board of a school district determines
it is therefore necessary to decrease the number of classified employees of
the school district due to lack of work or lack of funds, the governing board
of the school district may issue a District Statement of Reduction in Force
to those employees in accordance with a schedule of notice and hearing to
be adopted by the governing board of the school district.

(2) Paragraph (1) shall be inoperative during any period that Section
44955.5 is inoperative as it applies to certificated employees.

(e) (1) If a permanent classified employee is not given the notices and
a right to a hearing as provided for in this section, the employee shall be
deemed reemployed for the ensuing school year, except that nothing in this
section shall be construed to interfere with the right of a district to release
probationary employees who never become permanent without notice or
hearing.

(2) For purposes of this subdivision, “permanent employee” includes an
employee who was permanent at the time the notice or right to a hearing
was required and an employee who became permanent after the date of the
required notice.

(f) (1) Aclassified employee shall not be laid off if a short-term employee
is retained to render a service that the classified employee is qualified to
render. This subdivision does not create a layoff notice requirement for any
individual hired as a short-term employee, as defined in Section 45103, for
a period not exceeding 60 days.

(2) This subdivision does not apply to the retention of a short-term
employee, as defined in Section 45103, who is hired for a period not
exceeding 60 days after which the short-term service may not be extended
or renewed.

(8) Notwithstanding the other requirements of this code respecting layoff
of permanent classified employees, when classified positions must be
climinated as a result of the expiration of a specially funded program, the
employees to be laid off shall be given written notice not less than 60 days
prior to the effective date of their layoff informing them of their layoff date
and their displacement rights, if any, and reemployment rights.

(h) If, after January 1, 2021, the Legislature provides certificated
employees with any additional rights to notice or hearing as to layoffs, then
permanent classified employees and those who become permanent classified
employees shall be afforded the same rights by the school district.

(1) The governing board of the school district may adopt from time to
time rules and procedures not inconsistent with this section as may be
necessary to effectuate this section.

() This section shall apply to districts that have adopted the merit system
in the same manner and effect as if it were a part of Article 6 (commencing
with Section 45240).

93



—5— Ch. 665

SEC. 3. Section 88017 of the Education Code is amended to read:

88017. (a) (1) No later than March 15 and before a classified employee
is given notice by the governing board of the community college district
that the classified employee’s services will not be required for the ensuing
year, the governing board of the community college district and the employee
shall be given written notice by the superintendent of the community college
district or the superintendent’s designee, or, in the case of a community
college district that has no superintendent, by the clerk or secretary of the
governing board of the community college district, that it has been
recommended that the notice be given to the employee, and stating the
reasons therefor.

(2) Until the classified employee has requested a hearing as provided in
subdivision (b) or has waived their right to a hearing, the notice and the
reasons therefor shall be confidential and shall not be divulged by any
person, except as may be necessary in the performance of duties. However,
the violation of this requirement of confidentiality, in and of itself, shall not
in any manner be construed as affecting the validity of any hearing conducted
pursuant to this section.

(b) A classified employee may request a hearing to determine if there is
cause for not reemploying the employee for the ensuing year. A request for
a hearing shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the person who sent
the notice, on or before a date specified in subdivision (a), which shall not
be less than seven days after the date on which the notice is served upon
the employee. If an employee fails to request a hearing on or before the date
specified, this failure to do so shall constitute waiver of the employee’s right
to a hearing. The notice provided for in subdivision (a) shall advise the
employee of the provisions of this subdivision.

(c) If a hearing is requested by a classified employee under subdivision
(b), the proceeding shall be conducted and a decision made in accordance
with Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3
of Title 2 of the Government Code and the governing board of a community
college district shall have all the powers granted to an agency in that chapter,
except that all of the following shall apply:

(1) The respondent shall file their notice of defense, if any, within five
days after service upon the respondent of the accusation and the respondent
shall be notified of this five-day period for filing the accusation.

(2) The discovery authorized by Section 11507.6 of the Government
Code shall be available only if a request is made for discovery within 15
days after service of the accusation, and the notice required by Section
11505 of the Government Code shall so indicate.

(3) The hearing shall be conducted by an administrative law judge who
shall prepare a proposed decision, containing findings of fact and a
determination as to whether the charges sustained by the evidence are related
to the welfare of the colleges and the students thereof. The proposed decision
shall be prepared for the governing board of the community college and
shall contain a determination as to the sufficiency of the cause and a
recommendation as to disposition. However, the governing board of the

93



Ch. 665 —6—

community college shall make the final determination as to the sufficiency
of the cause and disposition. None of the findings, recommendations, or
determinations contained in the proposed decision prepared by the
administrative law judge shall be binding on the governing board of the
community college or on any court in future litigation. Copies of the
proposed decision shall be submitted to the governing board of the
community college and to the classified employee on or before May 7 of
the year in which the proceeding is commenced. All expenses of the hearing,
including the cost of the administrative law judge, shall be paid by the
governing board of the community college from community college district
funds.

(d) (1) The determination of the governing board of a community college
district to not reemploy a classified employee for the ensuing college year
shall be for cause only. The determination of the governing board of the
community college district as to the sufficiency of the cause pursuant to
this section shall be conclusive, but the cause shall relate solely to the welfare
of the colleges and the students thereof and provided that cause is a bona
fide lack of funds or reduction in services. The decision made after the
hearing shall be effective on May 15 of the year the proceeding is
commenced.

(2) For purposes of this section, “cause” for layoff includes community
college district compliance with the seniority requirements of this code,
including Section 88127.

(e) Notice of termination to the classified employee by the governing
board of the community college district that the employee’s service will not
be required for the ensuing year shall be given no later than May 15.

(f) If the governing board of a community college district notifies a
classified employee that the employee’s services will not be required for
the ensuing year, the governing board of the community college district,
within 10 days after receipt of the employee’s written request, shall provide
the employee with a statement of its reasons for not reemploying the
employee for the ensuing college year.

(g) Any notice or request under this section shall be deemed sufficient
when it is delivered in person to the employee to whom it is directed, or
when it is deposited in the United States registered mail, postage prepaid,
and addressed to the last known address of the employee.

(h) (1) If the governing board of a community college district does not
give notice provided for in subdivision (e) on or before May 15, a permanent
employee shall be deemed reemployed for the ensuing college year, except
that this section shall not be construed to interfere with the right of a district
to release probationary employees who never become permanent without
notice or hearing.

(2) For purposes of this subdivision, “permanent employee” includes an
employee who was permanent at the time the notice or right to a hearing
was required and an employee who became permanent after the date of the
required notice.

93



—7— Ch. 665

(i) If, after request for hearing pursuant to subdivision (b), any
continuance is granted pursuant to Section 11524 of the Government Code,
the dates prescribed in subdivisions (c), (d), (), and (h) that occur on or
after the date of granting the continuance shall be extended for a period of
time equal to the continuance.

() (1) Aclassified employee shall not be laid off if a short-term employee
is retained to render a service that the classified employee is qualified to
render. This subdivision does not create a layoff notice requirement for any
individual hired as a short-term employee, as defined in Section 88003, for
a period not exceeding 60 days.

(2) This subdivision does not apply to the retention of a short-term
employee, as defined in Section 88003, who is hired for a period not
exceeding 60 days after which the short-term service may not be extended
or renewed.

(k) Notwithstanding the other requirements of this code respecting layoff
of permanent classified employees, when classified positions must be
climinated as a result of the expiration of a specially funded program, the
employees to be laid off shall be given written notice not less than 60 days
prior to the effective date of their layoff informing them of their layoff date
and their displacement rights, if any, and reemployment rights.

(/) If, after January 1, 2021, the Legislature provides academic employees
with any additional rights to notice or hearing as to layoffs, then permanent
classified employees and those who become permanent classified employees
shall be afforded the same rights by the community college district.

(m) The governing board of a community college district may adopt,
from time to time, rules and procedures not inconsistent with this section
that may be necessary to effectuate this section.

(n) This section shall apply to districts that have adopted the merit system
in the same manner and effect as if it were a part of Article 3 (commencing
with Section 88060) of this chapter.

SEC. 4. Section 11503 of the Government Code is amended to read:

11503. (a) A hearing to determine whether a right, authority, license,
or privilege should be revoked, suspended, limited, or conditioned shall be
initiated by filing an accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force.
The accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force shall be a written
statement of charges that shall set forth in ordinary and concise language
the acts or omissions with which the respondent is charged, to the end that
the respondent will be able to prepare their defense. It shall specify the
statutes and rules that the respondent is alleged to have violated, but shall
not consist merely of charges phrased in the language of those statutes and
rules. The accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force shall be
verified unless made by a public officer acting in their official capacity or
by an employee of the agency before which the proceeding is to be held.
The verification may be on information and belief.

(b) Ina hearing involving a reduction in force that is conducted pursuant
to Section 44949, 45117, or 88017 of the Education Code, the hearing shall
be initiated by filing a “District Statement of Reduction in Force.” For

93



Ch. 665 —8—

purposes of this chapter, a “District Statement of Reduction in Force” shall
have the same meaning as an “accusation.” Respondent’s responsive pleading
shall be entitled “Notice of Participation in Reduction in Force Hearing.”

SEC. 5. Section 11505 of the Government Code is amended to read:

11505. (a) Upon the filing of the accusation or District Statement of
Reduction in Force the agency shall serve a copy thereof on the respondent
as provided in subdivision (c). The agency may include with the accusation
or District Statement of Reduction in Force any information that it deems
appropriate, but it shall include a postcard or other form entitled Notice of
Defense, or, as applicable, Notice of Participation, that, when signed by or
on behalf of the respondent and returned to the agency, will acknowledge
service of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force and
constitute a notice of defense, or, as applicable, notice of participation, under
Section 11506. The copy of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction
in Force shall include or be accompanied by (1) a statement that respondent
may request a hearing by filing a notice of defense, or, as applicable, notice
of participation, as provided in Section 11506 within 15 days after service
upon the respondent of the accusation or District Statement of Reduction
in Force, and that failure to do so will constitute a waiver of the respondent’s
right to a hearing, and (2) copies of Sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and 11507.7.

(b) The statement to respondent shall be substantially in the following
form:

Unless a written request for a hearing signed by or on behalf of the person
named as respondent in the accompanying accusation or District Statement
of Reduction in Force is delivered or mailed to the agency within 15 days
after the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force was
personally served on you or mailed to you, (here insert name of agency)
may proceed upon the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in
Force without a hearing. The request for a hearing may be made by
delivering or mailing the enclosed form entitled Notice of Defense, or, as
applicable, Notice of Participation, or by delivering or mailing a notice of
defense, or, as applicable, notice of participation, as provided by Section
11506 of the Government Code to: (here insert name and address of agency).
You may, but need not, be represented by counsel at any or all stages of
these proceedings.

If you desire the names and addresses of witnesses or an opportunity to
inspect and copy the items mentioned in Section 11507.6 of the Government
Code in the possession, custody, or control of the agency, you may contact:
(here insert name and address of appropriate person).

The hearing may be postponed for good cause. If you have good cause,
you are obliged to notify the agency or, if an administrative law judge has
been assigned to the hearing, the Office of Administrative Hearings, within
10 working days after you discover the good cause. Failure to give notice
within 10 days will deprive you of a postponement.

(c) The accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force and all
accompanying information may be sent to the respondent by any means
selected by the agency, but no order adversely affecting the rights of the

93



—9— Ch. 665

respondent shall be made by the agency in any case unless the respondent
has been served personally or by registered mail as provided herein, or has
filed a notice of defense, or, as applicable, notice of participation, or
otherwise appeared. Service may be proved in the manner authorized in
civil actions. Service by registered mail shall be effective if a statute or
agency rule requires the respondent to file the respondent’s address with
the agency and to notify the agency of any change, and if a registered letter
containing the accusation or District Statement of Reduction in Force and
accompanying material is mailed, addressed to the respondent at the latest
address on file with the agency.

(d) For purposes of this chapter, for hearings involving a reduction in
force that are conducted pursuant to Section 44949, 45117, or 88017 of the
Education Code, a “Notice of Participation” shall have the same meaning
as a “Notice of Defense.”

SEC. 6. If the Commission on State Mandates determines that this act
contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement to local agencies and
school districts for those costs shall be made pursuant to Part 7 (commencing
with Section 17500) of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Government Code.

93



